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	Addendum #
	Date Issued
	Description
	Q&A #’s

	1
	11/20/2009
	Pre-Bid Vendor Attendees
	N/A

	2
	12/02/2009
	Audio mp3 from Pre-Bid meeting
	N/A

	3
	12/10/2009
	Pre-Bid Vendor Questions and Answers from 11/18/2009
	1-8

	3
	12/10/2009
	Questions and Answers

(Set 1 – Due 12/1/2009)
	9-24

	4
	12/11/2009
	State Specific Attachments Zip File
	N/A

	5
	12/11/2009
	(Attachment A - Pricing) 12.11.09
	N/A

	6
	12/15/2009
	Alaska Specific Attachments and New Q&A Deadline
	N/A

	7
	12/17/2009
	Questions and Answers (Maryland Specific)
	25-29

	8
	1/07/10
	Questions and Answers from 12/21/2009 (Set 2)
	30-65


	Q#
	RFP Reference
	Vendor Question
	Alliance Response

	30
	On page 76 of the proposal, the first part of Section Article IV, Certifications and Representations:

	Bidders must complete the general Certifications and Representations on www.bid4michigan.com for your company before you can submit a response to any solicitation. The form provided within Article 4 is the bid-specific Certifications and Representations which must be filled out before you can respond to this particular solicitation. 
 
Could the state please clarify this process?  It appears that there are two separate tasks for the bidder to complete; one online, and one in the proposal response.   What specifically is the bidder supposed to complete on www.bid4michigan.com?  Is this a separate task that needs to be completed in addition to the bid-specific Certification and Representation that is contained in the RFP?  Does the Article IV Certification and Representation also get included in the proposal response in section Article IV?
	There are 2 separate Certifications and Representations that shall be completed by bidders prior to submitting their proposal. An overview is provided below:

1) The General Certifications and Representations are provided electronically within the www.bid4michigan.com website. Bidders shall complete these online only, within the bidding system. A hard copy of the completed General Certifications and Representations should not be included in the submitted proposal.

2) The Bid Specific Certifications and Representations provided in Article 4 are specific to this RFP, and shall be completed and submitted as a hard copy document with the technical proposal.

	31
	ALASKA

1.3 Appendix B1 12-09
	This document uses the RFP Article 1 task lists and included their specific data with no significant change to original RFP.  Is the Vendor required to include a separate response for this addendum, or is the one response to the original Article 1 sufficient?
	One response to original Article 1 is sufficient.  

	32
	ALASKA

1.8 FIDM Appendix G – Procurement information message
	How do the Alaska evaluation criteria impact the overall evaluation for the award of this contract since it is different than the main RFP section?  Is there going to be a separate evaluation performed for each state?
	It does not impact the evaluation. All proposals will be evaluated based on the evaluation criteria provided in Article 3, Section 3.022.

	33
	VARIOUS STATES
	Should the vendor include all of the various state Terms and Conditions in the response, or simply indicate that the vendor accepts the terms and conditions by state?
	Vendors shall provide acknowledgment and/or concurrence with all provided Alliance partner Terms and Conditions (these were included in Addendum #4 and Addendum #6) by completing the following document and including it in the Article 2 tab of the hard copy proposal.

[image: image1.emf]Article 2 (Alliance  Specific)




	34
	ARIZONA

2.2 AZ Terms and Conditions
	Do the documents included in this addendum need to be signed for the response to the RFP, or are these signed at the time of contract negotiation with Arizona?
	These documents are signed by the successful Vendor and used as part of the Arizona agreement only. They are not required to be submitted in response to the RFP.

	35
	ARIZONA

2.4 Special Terms and Conditions
	Please confirm that a Payment Bond is required for 100% of the total contract price.
	This document is an “all-inclusive” set of T&C’s that can be used in any Arizona DES contract. 

They were erroneously included in the AZ T&C’s for this RFP.  Please remove from consideration.



	36
	ARIZONA

2.4 Special Terms and Conditions
	Will there be a performance bond required for this contract?  If so, can the state please provide % of contract amount or flat rate amount that the bond must be for?
	This document is an “all-inclusive” set of T&C’s that can be used in any Arizona DES contract. 

They were erroneously included in the AZ T&C’s for this RFP.  Please remove from consideration.



	37
	ARIZONA

2.4 Special Terms and Conditions
	This attachment seems to be related to a Fish and Game contract and has many irrelevant requirements.  Is this attachment required to be included with the Arizona’s contract terms?
	This document is an “all-inclusive” set of T&C’s that can be used in any Arizona DES contract. 

They were erroneously included in the AZ T&C’s for this RFP.  Please remove from consideration.



	38
	ARIZONA

2.8 AZ Special Terms and Conditions Standard
	Does the E-Verify requirement for Arizona apply to current project employees or just new hires?
	As stated in ARS 23-214, Section A.:

“After December 31, 2007, every employer, after hiring an employee, shall verify the employment eligibility of the employee through the E-Verify program.”


	39
	ARIZONA

2.8 AZ Special Terms and Conditions Standard
	If the vendor fully complies and warrants its compliancy with all Federal immigration laws and regulations is it necessary that vendor use E-Verify program to meet those requirements or may the vendor use another firm or method that provides the same scope of research?
	As per ARS 23-214, the Federal E-Verify program shall be used.

	40
	COLORADO
TERMS AND CONDITIONS
	There was no document included in the Colorado file for Terms and Conditions.  Does this mean that Colorado is using the terms and conditions from Michigan that are including in the RFP?
	See Attachments 3.1 through 3.8 which include Colorado Specific Terms and Conditions.

	41
	IDAHO

4.3 ID General Terms and Conditions
	It appears that this document is to be signed upon award of contract.  Is this correct?
	Yes.

	42
	ILLINOIS

5.3 IL Boilerplate Language FIDM Alliance 10/08/09
	This document is standard boilerplate that needs to be completed by vendor.  Does it have to be in the proposal response, or is it to be completed when the contract is awarded and the vendor is negotiating a contract with Illinois?
	It is to be completed when the contract is awarded and the vendor is negotiating a contract with Illinois.  It should be noted, however, that the contents of Sections 4. through 6. will be non-negotiable.

	43
	INDIANA

6.2 IN MBE-WBE
	‘In accordance with 25 IAC 5-5, the contract goal for this solicitation, if it is for a purchase from the Good and/or Service Industry, is 3% for Minority participation and 3% for Women participation.  It is the intent of IDOA Procurement Division to meet or exceed the above mentioned M/WBE goals.’

Will Indiana require compliance with the MBE-WBE requirements?

Does the MBE-WBE form need to be completed with a subcontractor identified as part of the proposal response or prior to negotiating a contract with IN? 
	Indiana will not require compliance with MBE/WBE goals.  

If a commitment to the goals is made part of a proposal and is part of the basis of an award, it must be included in the contract.   In these (FIDM) circumstances, compliance is not mandatory and no prior agreements with sub-contractors need to be in place or included as part of a proposal.  



	44
	INDIANA

6.7 Indiana Economic Impact
	Does this form need to be completed for this proposal response?
	This is required for all Indiana contracts and should be submitted with the proposal.


	45
	INDIANA

6.8 DCS Provider Data Form
	Does this form need to be completed for this proposal response?
	Provider Data Forms are only required after a notice of award and in conjunction with a contract.  They do not have to be included in a response.

	46
	MAINE

7.5 ME Maine Standard Terms and Conditions
	Does this document need to be completed for the response to the RFP?
	No.

	47
	NEBRASKA

11.3 Nebraska State Standard Terms and Conditions
	Will there be a bid bond required for this contract?  If so, can the state please provide % of contract amount or flat rate amount that the bond must be for?
	Nebraska reserves requiring up to a 10% performance bond in the form of either a bond or a certified check.

	48
	NEVADA

12.3 NV Nevada Terms and Conditions
	 There is a place for contractor to initial on page 4 – should this be completed and included in the proposal; certificate of insurance required prior to work, not for RFP (page 5), additional insurance papers also required prior to work starting; signatures required when this becomes contract.  Are these insurance documents required for the RFP or should vendor only acknowledge they have the required coverage?
	No, this is only an example of the contract that the awarded vendor will be required to sign.  

The vendor is expected to review the contract and insurance requirements and include with their responses any exceptions to the standard contract and/or Attachment A; Insurance Requirements.  Exceptions to the contract and/or insurance requirements will be negotiated with the winning vendor and any exceptions to the standard contract and/or any deviations from the required insurance levels must be approved by the State of Nevada Risk Management Division and the Attorney General’s Office.    Proof of insurance is not required for the RFP response but is required prior to work commencing. 

	49
	NEVADA

12.4 NV Nevada Bond Terms for Contract
	Confirm that this is the contract that that will be signed after the award of FIDM contract
	See Response to # 48

	50
	NEVADA

12.4 NV Nevada Bond Terms for Contract
	Would the state of Nevada consider waiving the $1M required performance bond as that will impact pricing for the entire alliance?
	Performance bonds are a negotiable item but the State of Nevada typically will not waive this requirement.  Exceptions are made on a case by case basis and usually after a hold back is instituted and/or increased. 

	51
	NEW YORK

14.2 NY New Appendix C with cost forms
	New York has included a separate pricing sheet, does this also need to filled out and submitted with pricing in addition to the standard alliance price sheet, instead of the alliance price sheet or not at all?
	No.

	52
	NEW YORK

14.2 NY New Appendix C with cost forms
	Please confirm that these certifications have to be signed in this document and included in the proposal response
	These certifications will be required prior to executing a contract with New York, but are not required with the proposal response.

	53
	NEW YORK

14.3 NY Standard RFP Response Forms
	 There are 29 pages of forms to be completed for NY do all these forms need to be completed and included in the proposal 
	These forms will be required prior to executing a contract with New York, but are not required with the proposal response.

	54
	NEW YORK

14.4 NY FIDM OTDA and Informatix Contract 6-19-09
	 Please confirm that this is the contract that will be signed after award of FIDM contract
	This is correct.

	55
	GENERAL
	For States that have provided “sample contracts” do these require anything from the vendor, do they need to be included in the proposal or are they for information purposes only.
	The contractor will be expected to comply with the items included in the sample contract. Vendors shall review the sample contracts, however they should not be included in the proposal.


	56
	RFP Section 1.031.B.4, pg. 28

Additional Security and Background Check Requirements
	Will fingerprinting be required by any Alliance state? If so, does the actual RI-8 fingerprint card need to be submitted to the State or will they accept a live scan version? 
	Yes.

A live scan version is acceptable.

	57
	RFP Section 1.031.B.4, pg. 28

Additional Security and Background Check Requirements
	Will drug tests be required for current staff or new hires only?  Is it project staff only or anyone who might work on the project (i.e. development staff, IT staff, etc.) that will need to be tested?
	Drug tests will be required for all staff that works on the project.

	58
	RFP Section 1.031.B.4, pg. 28

Additional Security and Background Check Requirements
	Will ICHAT Background checks be required for current staff or new hires only? Is it project staff only or anyone who might work on the project (i.e. development staff, IT staff, etc.) that will need to be tested?
	ICHAT Background Checks will be required for all staff that works on the project.

	59
	Article 2

Terms and Conditions

Michigan Specific
	Is it acceptable for the bidder to provide acknowledgement and/or concurrence for the Terms and Conditions (Michigan specific) in Article 2 in one statement that encompasses all within Article 2?

Or, must the bidder affirmatively acknowledge each specific item in Article 2, from 2.001 through 2.291?
	It is acceptable for the bidder to provide acknowledgement and/or concurrence for the Terms and Conditions (Michigan specific) in Article 2 in one statement that encompasses all within Article 2.

	60
	Addenda 4, 6 and future addenda

State Specific Attachments
	Is it required for the bidder to provide acknowledgment of any Terms and Conditions provided in Addenda in the bidder’s response to Article 2?
	Yes.

The bidder shall provide acknowledgement and/or concurrence for the Terms and Conditions (Alliance State Specific provided in Addendum #4 and Addendum #6) utilizing the form provided in Q&A response #33 above.

Please note, the document provided for Nevada in Addendum 4 (#12.4 NV Nevada  Bond Terms for Contract.doc)  is an outdated contract. Please refer to attachment 3 (Attachment #12.3 NV Nevada Terms and Conditions.doc); for accurate Nevada Terms and Conditions.



	61
	Addendum 4

State Specific documents
	Do documents contained in Addendum 4  need to be filled out and submitted with the proposal, or are these documents informational only (examples include attachment 1.7 and 2.2)?
	Vendors are not required to submit these documents with their proposal unless specifically noted in the Addendum(s) related to this RFP.

See Wisconsin Example below.
Wisconsin - The only Wisconsin Document that should be submitted with the proposal as an appendix (if applicable) is Attachment 18.8 Designation of Confidential and Proprietary Information.

	62
	Addendum 5 Pricing sheets, 

Task 6C
	Task 6C appears to already have a unit price filled out.  Is this the unit price the vendor is to charge each state or should we come up with our price?
	This is a pass through only and for efficiency, it is being handled by the Contractor. There is not any intent for this to become a competitive item in the procurement process, and this is the unit price the vendor shall charge each state. The rate may change during the course of the contract; all States will reimburse the contractor at cost.

	63
	General
	Would Workman’s Compensation insurance be required for states where the physical work is not being conducted?
	The bidder shall follow the workers comp laws of for each state they are performing work in and should seek clarification from that state workers comp agency.  The Child Support programs do not have any special requirements as far as workers comp coverage for contractor staff or documentation for it.

 



	64
	General
	Does any state require an escrow account to be set up for source code?
	See State specific Terms and Conditions as they relate to source code escrow. Some States do require a source code escrow account (see comments below) 

Ohio would desire access to the source code, however if this is not an option an escrow account is an acceptable alternative.

	65
	General
	The deadline for questions has been extended to January 7, 2010 with the proposal due January 28, 2010.  What is the expected turnaround time for answers to questions?  Would the state consider a one week extension of the proposal due date based on this new question and answer timeline.  Once we receive the answers we must determine if they impact our solution and pricing, then the actual production and shipping time adds additional required lead time.


	The Alliance expects responses to the questions due January 7, 2010 to be posted by Tuesday, January 13, 2010 or earlier. The Alliance has reviewed the request for a one week extension, and is unable to accommodate the request for an extension. 



	66
	General
	ALLIANCE RFP CLARIFICATION:
	The following section shall be amended as follows:
1.032 State Staff Roles and Responsibilities

Delete sentence that reads:  "It is anticipated that the Alliance lead state role will transfer from Michigan to Texas in 2010."

	67
	General
	ALLIANCE RFP CLARIFICATION:
	Texas will have terms and conditions that will be incorporated into a contract with the Successful Vendor.  The terms and conditions may require certain attachments, as referenced in the terms and conditions. A sample of the previous Lobbying Disclosure attachment is included by way of example.


[image: image2.emf]Certification  Regarding Lobbying.pdf
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Article 2B - State Specific Terms and Conditions


		

		I have reviewed the state specific terms and conditions and agree with no exception



		Alaska

		



		Arizona

		



		Colorado

		



		Idaho

		



		Illinois

		



		Indiana

		



		Maine

		



		Michigan

		



		Montana

		



		Nebraska

		



		Nevada

		



		New Jersey

		



		New York

		



		North Dakota

		



		Ohio

		



		Texas

		



		Wisconsin
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ATTACHMENT1 
CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING 


DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 
ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN AND FAMILIES 


 
 


PROGRAM: CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM PURSUANT 
TO TITLE IV-D OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT OF 1935 


AS ADMINISTERED BY THE OFFICE OF THE 
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF TEXAS 


PERIOD:   To Be Determined 
 
 
Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans and Cooperative Agreements 
 
The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that: 
 
(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the 
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee 
of any agency, a Member of Congress, an office or employee of Congress, or an employee of 
a Member of congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making 
of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative 
agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any 
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 
 
(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds haven been paid or will be paid 
to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an office or employee of any 
agency, a Member of congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of 
Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative 
agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit standard Form LLL, "Disclosure 
Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions. 
 
(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in 
the award documents for all sub awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub grants, and 
contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all sub recipients shall 
certify and disclose accordingly. 
 
This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when 
this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite 
for making or entering into this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. 
Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of 
not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure. 
 
 
 
 
 
Signature   Date 
 
 
Agency /Organization 






